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RFP SJVLS-2016-3 Addendum 1, Vendor Teleconference Summary 
Held Thursday, April 7, 2016 from 10:00 – 10:30 AM PST 
 
Attending 
Chris Anderson (CDW), Drew Ekizian (AMS), Shawn Harington (AMS), Matt Eickmann (KIS), Todd 
Smitsure (KIS), David Rodriguez (SJVLS), Kevin Nelson (SJVLS), Aaron Lusk (SJVLS),  
 
Specific Questions 
 
Q. What is the reason behind only selecting a small portion of the libraries? 
 A. It was an economics decision. We do not have a lot of money at this time. 
 
Q. You are asking for MR-32 APs 1 or 3-year support contract. Would you accept a 5-year option? 

A. Yes we will accept options for other equipment and support contract options or the equivalent 
of this equipment. 

 
Q.  Will there be site visits? 

A. We have a very large service area that covers from Merced County in the north to Kern County 
in the south.  As a part of this response we will post locations, addresses and hours of operation of 
the libraries involved with this project.  

 
Q. What is the reason for spec’ing out the 2911 and the 1941 routers? 

A.  These are what we think would meet our needs, but once again we will accept the equivalent of 
this equipment too. 

 
Q. Is there award criteria for this RFP? 

A. Yes, there is award criteria for this RFP and it is in the RFP. 
 

Q. Matt Eckman:  SJVLS posted an earlier RFP has that been awarded and is it all locations? 
A. Yes the earlier RFP has been awarded to CENIC, but not all libraries will be migrated to CENIC. 
Due to the cost, the remaining libraries will remain on our MPLS network until we make the cost 
work. 

 
Q. Matt Eckman:  How will the routing for CENIC and AT&T be handled? 
 A.  CENIC will handle the CENIC libraries and AT&T will handle the MPLS network. 

 
Q. Shawn Harington:  For the routers what kind of handoff is SJVLS looking for? 
 A.  We will need Ethernet handoff on both sides. 

 
Q. Shawn Harington: What kind of through put / service are you looking for? 

A.  For our 10 Headquarters with the firewalls, we would need a Gig through put and for services 
we are looking for VPN, AV, Intrusion Protection, Traffic shaping and NATing. 

 
Q. Chris Anderson:  Will there be any VPN IPsec requirements? 
 A.  No. 
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Q. Chris Anderson: Is a site survey required or have you done them?  
A.  Most of our locations are small enough that 1 AP will cover the library.  Our larger libraries 
should have a site survey.  

Q.  Chris Anderson: Will there be a requirement for an AAA server for authentication? 
 A.  No. 

 
Q. Chris Anderson: Will we have to bid service and hardware services separately or together? 
 A. You should bid them separately since it is not all or nothing. 

 
Q.  Dave: Should we bid installation separately? If so, are you going to put out an addendum? 
 A.  Yes you should bid installation separately.  Yes we can put out an addendum. 

 
Q. Chris Anderson: Will a vendor be disqualified if the submit a hardware bid only? 
 A.  No. 

 
Q. Dave Gilman: Will you be requesting to the APs? 
 A.  Yes with Cat 6 cabling. 

 
Q.  Matt Eckman: What kind of building construction issues are there? 
 A.  We will have to request that information from our members. 

 
Q. Matt Eckman: Is there an expectation for completion date? 
 A. We would like to set it at six months to one year. 


